NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
MEMORANDUM

TO: Roxanne Brower, President
Members of the School Board

THROUGH: Pauline Harvey, Superintendent

FROM: Susan Hope, Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent
DATE: May 29, 2020
SUBJECT: Contracts over $10,000 - KBRW Memo No: SB20-261

(Action Item)

2015-2020 STRATEGIC PLAN SUMMARY

2.3 COMMUNICATION: Advancing on-going 2-way communication, participation, and interaction
within the school and between the school and community, building the bridge of trust.

4.0 FINANCIAL & OPERATIONAL STEWARDSHIP: Effectively employ our operational and
financial resources to support our strategic goals and long-term stability of the district.

4.1 FINANCIAL STEWARDSHIP/MANAGEMENT: Ensure financial management based on what
is best for our students.

Issue Summary:

In accordance with applicable Board policy, contracts and MOA’s $10,000 or greater require Board
approval. BP 3312-

Contractor: KBRW
Length of Contract: November 1, 2019 — October 31, 2020

Funding Source and Contract Amount: This will be paid under the Superintendent’s
Professional & Technical Account Code 100.200.510.000.410 in the amount of $12,000.

Background:

KBRW hosted the weekly NSBSD talk show program that highlighted two schools or departments
every Wednesday. After the COVID-19 school closure notice, the program included three 30-minute
story time programs every day.

Proposed Motion:
“I move that the NSBSD Board of Education approve the above $10,000 and greater proposal

for KBRW, as described in this memo and attachments.

Moved by Seconded by
Vote




